DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 831

September 6, 2012

School Board

Agenda Item 8

Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D.

Superintendent

GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “...receive, for the benefit of the
district, bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.
In that behalf, the board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the
benefit of pupils thereof.”

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board
accept with appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors:

Donation

Donor

$5,985.00

713.70

1,000.00

90.00

159.00

1,000.00

25.00

SEEF — Scandia Elem.
Enrichment Fndn.
Marine, MN

Scandia Marin Lions
Scandia, MN

Anonymous

Teri Ann Fecteau
Wyoming, MN

Richard & Susan Larson
Wyoming, MN

TEFFLA
Forest Lake, MN

Karleen & Ron Boettner
Forest Lake, MN

15 iPad 2’s to increase student access to up-to-date
technology at Scandia elem.

Dictionaries for each 3" grader for Scandia Elementary’s
Word-a-Day program.

Fund Wyoming Elementary First Lego League Club.
Wyoming Elementary classroom use.

Forest Lake ALC Art budget — Birchwood Chow Down for
Charity.

SmartBoard for Century Junior High

Century Junior High field trip fund

Inspire the learner; ignite the potential!
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